From: Pat Walker

To: SENR Exhibits

Subject: SB 1530

Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 10:06:48 AM

Money, money money. It's always; "That will cost us." and "How
much is that going to cost us?" Yup. It will cost us, and the longer
we wait to start the serious clean-up needed for our survival the
more it will cost us. Unless we wait too long and reach that point
when no amount of our effort or money will save us.

When your garden has been left and overgrown with weeds,
blackberry bushes and poison oak, and we've thrown garbage, old
tires and mattresses on it for years, you can't expect to restore it
with a few flower seeds.

A massive nuclear war would be as destructive, but because this
extinction level event won't happen with a push of a button you
think you can ignore it - that somehow it's not real. We are mired
in quicksand directly in the path of an avalanche of filth and toxic
waste closing in on us, and our children are standing with us. A
train moving at 5 mph will kill you just as dead as one going 70
mph.

If your child's life was in peril, but you could save them with all
your money and efforts, would you? It is and you should. This is
exactly why we form collective agreements - like democracy.
Together we build a barn, construct highways, defend our nation
and save our world. Important challenges of your job include
discerning the right direction for the good of all, and leading
others in that grand effort. Be brave. Accept the mission to save
humanity.
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